# HEATONS & REDDISH AREA COMMITTEE

Meeting: 3 February 2014 At: 6.00 pm

#### PRESENT

Councillor Paul Moss (Chair) in the chair; Councillor Alexander Ganotis (Vice-Chair); Councillors Walter Brett, Kate Butler, Colin Foster, Dean Fitzpatrick, Tom Grundy, Tom McGee, Anthony O'Neill, David Sedgwick, Andrew Verdeille and David Wilson

#### 1. MINUTES

The Minutes (copies of which had been circulated) of the meeting held on 9 December 2013 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

### 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors and Officers were invited to declare any interests they had in any of the items on the agenda for the meeting.

The following interest was declared:-

Personal & Prejudicial Interest

Councillor Interest

Dean Fitzpatrick Plan no. 54017 – 40 Alexandra Road, Heaton Norris as he knew the applicant. Councillor Fitzpatrick left the meeting and took no part in the discussion or vote on this item.

## 3. URGENT DECISIONS

No urgent decisions were reported.

#### 4. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

(i) Chair's Announcements

No announcements were made.

(ii) <u>Public Question Time</u>

Members of the public were invited to submit questions to the Chair of the Area Committee on matters within the powers and duties of the Area Committee subject to the exclusions set out in the Code of Practice. Three questions were submitted concerning the plans for the regeneration of Brinnington and how the proposals affect Reddish Vale Country Park.

The questions were answered at the meeting.

### (iii) <u>Public Realm</u>

Janette Sadgrove and Robin Boardman (Public Realm Service) attended the meeting to report on current issues and to answer questions from Councillors and members of the public in relation to public realm issues within the area represented by Heatons and Reddish Area Committee.

The following comments were made/issues raised:-

- Fly tipping in North Reddish.
- A large number of notices have been served in relation to A boards and goods for sale on the highway.
- The serving of a section 92a notice on the owner of a piece of land on Jersey Street and Sandy Lane.
- Highway safety inspections were soon to be carried out on the dark green routes in the Heatons and part re-surfacing works were currently being carried out on Station Road.
- A local initiative scheme to take up footway flags and replace with bitmac from Broadstone Hall Road South to Alderley Road was due to be carried out week commencing the 17 February 2014.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted and Janette Sadgrove and Robin Boardman be thanked for their attendance.

(iv) <u>Petitions</u>

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager reported the receipt of a petition from the Friends of the Vale concerning staffing at Reddish Vale Country Park.

RESOLVED – That the petition be referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration for consideration and that a response be submitted to a future meeting of the Area Committee.

## (v) <u>Open Forum</u>

#### (a) Stockport Homes

Carl Collier and Maria Lindars (Stockport Homes) attended the meeting and answered Councillors questions in relation to the maintenance recharge policy. They explained that the recharge standards were available to view on the internet and that the standards had been informed and revised following a number of consultation events with tenants that had taken place over a number of years. They acknowledged that the policy could not deal with every circumstance and that it would continue to evolve. RESOLVED – That Carl Collier and Maria Lindars be thanked for their attendance and presentation.

#### (b) Planned Changes to the Learning Disability Service

Austin Broomhead, Service Manager, Disability Provider Service attended the meeting and provided an update in respect to planned changes to the Learning Disability Service.

RESOLVED – That Austin Broomhead be thanked for his attendance and presentation.

#### (c) Community Project, St Elizabeth's Church

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager reported that this item had been placed on the agenda at the request of Councillor Kate Butler.

Angie Stanton, St Elizabeth's Church, attended the meeting and made a presentation in respect to "re:dish" – a group of stakeholders in Reddish (churches, secondary and primary schools, local businesses and community groups) who had embarked on a project to redistribute food, goods and knowledge around Reddish as a catalyst for neighbourhood renemwal and community regeneration.

RESOLVED – That Angie Stanton be thanked for her attendance and presentation and that all those individuals and groups involved in the re:dish project be commended for their efforts.

#### (vi) <u>Area Flexibility Funding</u>

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager submitted applications on behalf of the following groups:-

#### (a) Stockport Building Preservation Trust

An application for funding towards the restoration of Woodbank Hall.

RESOLVED – That the Democratic Services Manager be requested to make a grant of  $\pounds400.00$  to the Stockport Building Preservation Trust (to be divided equally between the four wards)

#### (b) Friends of the Vale

An application for funding towards the purchase of photographic equipment for taking pictures of wildlife in Reddish Vale Country Park to be shown in the Visitors Centre.

RESOLVED – That the Democratic Services Manager be requested to make a grant of  $\pm 550.74$  to the Friends of the Vale (to be divided equally between the Reddish North and South wards)

#### (c) St Elizabeth's Church, Reddish

An application for funding towards the re:dish project.

RESOLVED – That the Democratic Services Manager be requested to make a grant of  $\pounds$ 1,500 to St Elizabeth's Church, Reddish towards the re:dish project (the grant to be divided equally between Heatons North, Reddish North and Reddish South wards)

# 5. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Development applications were submitted.

(NOTE: Full details of the decisions including conditions and reasons for granting or refusing planning permission and imposing conditions are given in the schedule of plans. The Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration is authorised to determine conditions and reasons and they are not therefore referred to in committee minutes unless the committee makes a specific decision on a condition or reason. In order to reduce printing costs and preserve natural resources, the schedule of plans is not reproduced within these minutes. A copy of the schedule of plans is available on the council's website at www.stockport.gov.uk/planningdecisions. Copies of the schedule of plans, or any part thereof, may be obtained from the Services to Place Directorate upon payment of the Council's reasonable charges).

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager outlined the procedure approved by the Council for public speaking on planning applications.

### (i) DC054045 - Rothay Drive, North Reddish

In respect of plan no.54046 for the replacement and erection of a new boundary fence with 1.8mt black traditional railings on Rothay Drive side of fishing pond at Rothay Drive, North Reddish,

a member of the public spoke against the application,

it was then

RESOLVED – That consideration of the application be deferred to enable further discussions to take place between the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration and the applicant.

## (ii) DC054017 - 40 Alexandra Road, Heaton Norris

In respect of plan no. 54017 for construction of a two storey, 3 bedroom Passic Haus on land adjacent to 40 Alexandra Road, Stockport including demolition of existing garage and associated external landscaping and provision of new parking space at 40 Alexandra Road, Heaton Norris,

a member of the public spoke against the application and a representative of the applicant spoke in support of the application,

it was then

RESOLVED – That the Planning and Highways Regulation Committee be requested to undertake a site visit in order to assess the impact of the proposed development on the residential amenity of local residents and the character of the street scene.

### 6. APPEALS DECISIONS, CURRENT PLANNING APPEALS AND ENFORCEMENT

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager submitted a report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services (copies of which had been circulated) summarising recent appeals decisions, listing current planning appeals and dates for local enquiries, informal hearings for planning appeals and enforcement action within the Heatons and Reddish Area Committee area.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

### 7. STREET TRADING CONSENTS

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager submitted a joint report (copies of which had been circulated) of the Council Solicitor and the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration. The report detailed proposed amendments to the delegation arrangements for the consideration of Street Trading Consents.

RESOLVED – That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be informed that the Area Committee supports the proposed amendments to the delegation arrangements for the consideration of Street Trading Consents.

### 8. FOOT PATH AND RIGHT OF WAY MAINTENANCE

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager reported that this item had been placed on the agenda at the request of Councillor Tom McGee.

Councillor McGee identified the footpaths form Green Lane to Wittenbury Road and Didsbury Road to Valley Road as ones which were heavily overgrown and suggested the possible involvement of the Community Payback Team in to help clear and maintain them along with other public rights of way. Councillor McGee further explained that a tree to the rear of 26, Wittenbury Road was causing damage to the househoulders property and requested that they Council take immediate action to prevent this.

RESOLVED – That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to :-

a) Take immediate action to prevent the tree to the rear of 26 Wittenbury Road from causing any further damage to that property.

b) Investigate the potential for the Community Pay Back Team to help clear and maintain public rights of way and footpaths such as those between Green Lane to Wittenbury Road and Didsbury Road to Valley Road.

#### 9. PONDING AND DRAINAGE IN HEATON MOOR

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager reported that this item had been placed on the agenda at the request of Councillor David Sedgwick.

Councillor Sedgwick expressed concern that Heaton Moor Road had suffered from problems of pooling water for a number of years and requested that the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to undertake a survey of the drains in the area to assess if a long term solution could be identified as opposed to the jetting of gullies.

RESOLVED – That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to undertake a survey of the drains in the Heaton Moor Road area to assess if a long term solution to the problem of pooling of water could be identified as opposed to the jetting of gullies.

# **10. NOMINATION OF AUTHORITY GOVERNORS**

There were no vacancies to consider.

# **11. PROGRESS ON AREA COMMITTEE DECISIONS**

A representative of the Democratic Services Manager submitted a report (copies of which had been circulated) updating the Area Committee on progress since the last meeting on decisions taken by the Area Committee and on Area Flixibility Funding.

RESOLVED -(1) That the report be noted.

(2) That the Corporate Director for Place Management & Regeneration be requested to report to the next meeting identifying what can be and is being done to protect the war memorial.

The meeting closed at 8.07 pm